

A WORLD OF JOB OPPORTUNITIES.



Introduction for position ID Finnish Speaker
11962

CURRICULUM VITAE

Place of Residence Finland

Profile A 24-year-old graduate in tourism and events Finnish speaker, from University of Finland. I have variety of work experience in different fields and international environment. My strengths are in teamwork, cultures, creativity and social interactions.

Skills & Competences

- Customer communication;
- Content creation;
- Team work;
- Cultures;
- Creativity and social interactions.

Application Software

- Excellent command of the following software: Amadeus, Altea, Salesforce, Adobe Creative Cloud (Illustrator, photoshop, Lightroom, Premiere Pro), MS Office, Asana, Slack, Canva ,WordPress.

Education

2018
Bachelor in tourism and event

Work experience

Oct 2018 – Aug 2019
Sales representative

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Finland's leading contact centers specializing in tourism customer Service;
- Administrating customer communication and customers' queries and booking with Amadeus and Altea airport system.

Aug 2016 – Nov 2016
Project Manager

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Restaurant

April 2014 – April 2016
Internship

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Event design, production styling & floral, content creation;
- Specializing in visually driven events & influencer marketing.

Sep 2014 – Jul 2015
Mission Builders

Languages

- Finnish - Native
- English – Fluent
- Spanish – Intermediate
- German – Intermediate
- Swedish - Intermediate
- Arabic - Basic